@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Lance Barker

Mineral Mountain Gold, LLC
P.O. Box 247

Cripple Creek, CO 80813

Re:  Adequacy Review #2, Technical Revision TR-01
Mineral Mountain Project, Permit M-2014-045

Mr. Barker:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has reviewed your responses to the Division’s
November 13, 2020 Adequacy Review for Technical Revision TR-01 of the Mineral Mountain Project,
Permit No. M-2014-045, and submits the following additional items. The decision date for TR-01 is
March 16, 2021, therefore a response to the Division’s Adequacy Review #2 should be submitted as
soon as possible. Please respond to this follow-up adequacy item with a letter titled “Adequacy Review
Response #2 TR-01; M-2014-045" summarizing the response to the numbered item below.

7. Inresponse to Adequacy Item #1, the Operator states the drums of xanthate have already been
relocated off-site and are being stored in a manner as recommended by the manufacturer. Please
provide the manufacturer’s recommendations for storage and describe how it is currently being
stored.

This concludes the Division’s Adequacy Review #2 of TR-01. Subsequent to receipt and review of the
Operator’s response to this item, the Division may identify additional items. As a reminder, please be
advised TR-01 may be deemed inadequate, and the request may be denied on March 16, 2021, unless the
above mentioned adequacy review item is addressed to the satisfaction of the Division.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 303-866-3567 ext. 8132 or elliott.russell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

M/

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Jason Musick, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Art Braun, Braun Environmental, Inc., braunenv@msn.com
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